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TSD/TRNG MEMO NO, 66Tk
6 July 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, TSD Support Staff

SUBJECT : T8D/Training Branch Projected Space
Requirements

1. The TSD Training Branch presently occupiles approximately
4350 square feet. This total does not include 775 square feet
in the basement of East Building which has been allocated for a
display room. This space is approximetely one-half of the initial

request for 1400 square feet to be utilized for this purpose,

_ 2, 1In projecting TSD/TB's Space requirements into the period
1975-1980 favorable considerstion should be giﬁs;:

b. Three additional offices 645 8q. ft.
c. Two target rooms 430 sq. ft.
d. Two listening poste 430 sq. ft.

a. Two additional classrooms (ézﬂ?” 1200 sq. ft.
ea

e. Display room 1400 sq. ft.!iw"

f. Increase storage and maintenance

space. 00 sq., ft.

Totel Increase 05 sq. 6., -

Present Space 4350 sq. ft.
TOTAL 38955 sq. £%.

3. The above space requirements are predicated on TSD's present

comitment to train 100 CT's énnually end a pleanned substantial in-
crease in TSD inhouse training. This is in addition to the formal

scheduled traditional TSD training activities which involves the
meximum utilization of DPresently assigned training space.
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